
Tot a I Ax c e ss . c o m , I n c . \ 
August 22, 2001 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323 99-0850 

Re: TotalAxcess.com, Inc. Docket No. 01 1055-TI / 

Voluntarv Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificate 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

By this letter, TotalAxcess.com, Inc. ("TXCI") hereby requests either (1) cancellation 
of the above-referenced telecommunications certificateor, (2) if there is some alternative 
procedure, to temporarily suspend the certificate, or hold it in abeyance. 

+ 
TXCI is currently not conducting business in Florida and has not for quite some time; 

it may resume operation there at some later date. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated courtesy and cooperation in this matter. 

Very truly yours, 
TotalAxcess.com, Inc. 

By Brian F. Butterfield 
8 Legal Administrator 

BFBihs 

cc: Joseph Monterosso 
Luis Vargas 

Tot a I Ax c e s s . c o m , I n c . 
201 Clay Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Tel: 51 0 / 2 8 6 - 8 7 0 0  
Fax: 510/286-8710 
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www.totalaxcess.com 
A publicly traded company (TXCS) 
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